

Paul Cherrier

111 Woodbury Hill Rd, Wynantskill, NY 12198

pt18cher@siena.edu (518) 337 - 7055

Objective

My goal at this point in my college career is to acquire an position in the field of Computer Science or IT. I would like to gain experience in real world IT and programming fields in order to excel in my desired field of employment.

Education

Siena College

September 2010 – Expected graduation May 2014

- Pursuing a Bachelor's degree in Computer Science with a minor in Business Management.
- Able to write in Java, Python and HTML along with PHP, CSS and JavaScript.
- Have taken various classes aimed at group projects and team building exercises.

Experience

Albany Crime Analysis Center - Intern

February 2013 - Present

- Intern at the Albany South Street Police Station in the Crime Analysis Center.
- Assisting in the construction of a website and phone application during the Spring and Fall 2013 semesters.
- Responsible for various programming tasks using HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript.

New York Independent Systems Operator (NYISO) - Intern

May 2013 – August 2013

- Interned during the Summer 2013 season in the Enterprise Architecture division of the IT department.
- Responsible for conducting a Proof-of-Concept showing that cloud computing is a viable and efficient method for the creation and migration of virtual machines.
- Gained experience in a Linux environment as well as experience in a professional environment and time management skills.

Siena College Software Engineering - Webmaster

September 2013 – May 2014

- Team Website - http://oraserv.cs.siena.edu/~perm_quantum_tech/index.html
- Part of a 6 person team, responsible for the team website and various documents and diagrams assigned.

Tech Electric Incorporated - Electricians Assistant

June 2009 – December 2012

- Responsible for various jobs assigned to me by my superiors.
- Includes everything from running conduit to installing outlets and pulling wire.

Skills

- Programming in Java (3 years) and Python (2 years).
- Web Development in HTML (2 years), CSS (2 years), PHP (1 year) and JavaScript (1 year).
- Competent in Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint as well as Linux, Ubuntu, Mac OS, Microsoft Windows.
- Additional relevant applications: Twitter Bootstrap, 'Joomla!', OpenStack, BlueJ, Eclipse, Notepad++ and SmartDraw.